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Questions and Answers 

ITB DOH16-056 
Heating and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Maintenance  

 
Q1 I had a question on Filters for all locations and is there a filter list available.  
A1) Yes, please the below spreadsheet  
 
Q2) Quantity and type of VAV boxes in Tarpon Springs, Standard, and Fan Powered, reheat coils? 
A2) Pneumatic VAV boxes in Tarpon Springs, quantity unknown, style is unknown.   

 
Q3) Page 15 Item # 4 air handlers’ pre-filters every two months and main filter every month? 
A3) Please see Addendum #1  
 
Q4) Is the previous contract available? 
A4) Yes, please see Order (ACB766) information below 
  
Q5) Who is the water treatment company you use or prefer for the chillers? 
A5) We do not have a treatment company. That is left to the contractor in this agreement. 
 
Q6) Confirm performing the preventative maintenance on all the equipment on the RFP? 
A6) Yes everything is on the list. 

 
Q7) Is the 2 chilled water loops and the Hot water loops part of the maintenance on the RFP? 
A7) Yes, refer to Attachment A (Specifications) 1st paragraph. I would consider that all the 

water loops are parts that would affect satisfactory operation of the units 
 

Q8) Are air handlers’ pre-filters every two months and main filter every month as in the RFP? 
A8) Please refer to Q3 
 
Q9) What is your definition of monthly cleaning of evaporator coils and blower wheels is wiping and 

vacuuming them sufficient or do expect something more detailed? 
A9) Yes, wiping and vacuuming is sufficient.   
 
Q10) What is your definition of cleaning of the condenser coils of the chillers do you expect chemical 

to be applied and the power wash to be used monthly? 
A10) No, don’t expect chemical to be applied  

Monthly - please refer to Attachment A (Specifications)  
 
Q11) How many VAV boxes are there at each location? 
A11) This information is unknown  
 
Q12 Regarding service calls with there being unlimited, is the service call a billable service. 
A12) No the contract is for comprehensive service, limited only by the exceptions in Section A 

of the ITB.  Repairs are included and you do not bill. 
 



 
Q13)  Will we be allowed to go through each one of these units and provide a due diligence survey to 

make sure we’re not assuming liability for the services not performed adequately by the 
previous contractor? 

A13 No. The new contractor will be responsible to service and maintain the system as it is.  
 

Q14) Will the award of this be based on Best Value?   
A14) The award will be made to the responsive and responsible vendor offering the lowest 

grand total. 
 
Q15) This is a full maintenance contract, no repairs will be paid outside of the contract? 
A15) Correct. 
 
Q16) With respect to the control system are they included in the maintenance section? 
A16) No they are not. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Equipment Spreadsheet 

 
Clearwater Center       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

AHU1-S 
Johnson 
Controls 

XTI-045X060-DAHA017A CGYMXT0288 New 2013 Room 168 AHU 8-12x24x2 panel a 33-35-37 

AHU1-N 
Johnson 
Controls 

XTI-036X063-DAHA017A CGYMXT087 New 2013 Room 142 AHU 8-12x24x2 panel c 37-39-41 

AHU2-S 
Johnson 
Controls 

XTI-042X089-DAJA017A CGYMXT0292 New 2013 Room 210 AHU 6-20x20x2 panel e 32-34-36 

AHU2-N 
Johnson 
Controls 

XTI-042X060-DAH017A CGYMXT0291 New 2013 Room 254 AHU 8-12x24x2 panel f 32-34-36 

Chiller S Carrier 30RAP0505FA40100 1314Q50272 New 2014 Roof CH N/A rooftop panel 

Chiller N Carrier 30RAP0405FA30100 1314Q50258 New 2014 Roof CH N/A rooftop panel 

Boiler Burnham 4FW-78-45-60-PF 9582   Room 142 BO N/A panel c 38-40-42 

Burner Powerflame C1-0-10(?) 39674525   Room 142 BU N/A   

Elev Room Mitsubishi MU-A12WA-1 0002808T   Roof CU N/A   

Elev Room Mitsubishi MS-A12WA 1002753   Room 119 EVAP integrated   

IT Mitsubishi MU-09NW2(?) 000586-T   Roof CU N/A   

IT Mitsubishi MS-09NW2 1001087   Room 238 EVAP integrated   

Phone Room No Info found Water cooled     Room 254 EVAP ?   

Maintenance LG LW1214ER? 403TAQP06820   Room 145 Wall integrated   

Lab Frigidaire unable to access     Room 124 Wall integrated   

         

         

Center has 6 rooftop exhaust fans 

Air handlers, chillers and thermostats operated by Johnson Controls / Metasys front end 

Cold bank system 

 

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        



Largo Center       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

IT Quietside QSCE121 1210505-093604   South side CU N/A C 1-4   141 

IT Quietside QSCC121 1210505-093391   Room 138 EVAP integrated   

Conference1 Trane TWH024B140F1 20364210 05/97 Room 112 Evap 1-20x20x1   

Conference Trane TTR030C100A3 M235289AF 06/97 West side CU N/A   

Dental Sanyo CLI872 
0079004-

852213446-78002 
10/10 East roof CU N/A E 28-30    104 

Dental Sanyo KS1872 
098103-

8522134606000 
07/10 Room 150 EVAP integrated   

AHU-13 Trane 2TEC3F30B1000A 6494L7K1V 12/06 Room 151 EVAP 1-20x20x1   

CU-1 Trane 2TTB303A1000AA 7102SMR5F 03/07 East side CU N/A   

AHU-2 Trane TWE120E300AB 12324SJFBA 08/12 Room 151 EVAP 4-16x25x2 D 1-3-5    104 

CU-2 Trane TTA120E300AA 12364TKXYA 09/12 East side CU N/A D 2-4-6    104 

AHU-32 Trane TWE18E300AA 16402T5CWA 10/16 Room 104 EVAP   D 7-9-11    104 

CU-3 Trane TTA180H300AA 16365WJGTA 9/16 North side CU N/A D 8-10-12    104 

AHU-4 Rheem RHGL-108ZL F251401066 6/14 Room 141 EVAP   A 5    141 

CU-4 Rheem RAWL-150CAZ F451303504 11/13 South side CU N/A A 9    141 

AHU-5 Rheem RHGL-180ZL F411400006 10/14 Room 141 EVAP   B 26-28-30    141 

CU-5 Rheem RAWL-150CAZ 7919F341304923 8/13 Room 141 CU N/A B 32-34-36    141 

         

         
1Conference AHU is ceiling 
mount (~10') 

       

2AHU-3 has a condensate pump 

3AHU-1 is ceiling mount (~7') 

All units have electric heat 

East roof has 2 rooftop exhaust fans 

West roof has 3 rooftop exhaust fans and 1 inline exhaust fan with stack for room 123 

Digital thermostats 

         

         

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        



         

Mid County Center       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

AHU-1 McQuay CAH032GDAM FBOU110301980 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1400 AHU 
4-12x24x2 4-
20x24x2 4-

24x24x2  
Switchpanel #ahu1 rm1401 

AHU-2 McQuay CAH023GDAM FBOU110301967 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1400 AHU 
2-12x24x2 2-
20x24x2 4-

24x24x2  
Switchpanel #ahu2 rm 1401 

AHU-3 McQuay CAH027GDAM FBOU110302044 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1400 AHU 
3-12x24x2 3-
20x24x2 3-

24x24x2  
Switchpanel #ahu3 rm 1401 

AHU-4 McQuay CAH027GDAM FBOU110302025 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1400 AHU 
3-12x24x2 3-
20x24x2 3-

24x24x2  
Switchpanel #ahu4 rm 1401 

AHU-51 McQuay CAH005GDAM FBOU110302026 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 3005 AHU 2-20x24x2 ELP5 1-3-5         rm 3001 

Chiller McQuay 
AWS210ADHEWNN-

ER10 
STNU110400060 

Startup 
1/24/12 

NW corner CH N/A Switchpanel CH-1 RM 1401 

IT2 Mitsubishi PLA-A36BA4 02A00527B 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1401 EVAP integrated   

IT Mitsubishi PUY-A36NHA4 15U03143C 
Startup 
1/24/12 

West side CU N/A ERP2-1 6-8               rm 1401 

Pump 1 Baldor EM3313T not found 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1400 P N/A Switchpanel #CW PUMP 1 rm 1401 

Pump 2 Baldor EM3313T not found 
Startup 
1/24/12 

Room 1400 P N/A Switchpanel #CW PUMP 2 rm 1401 

VAV 
Johnson 
Controls 

SDREH (55 units) 
Startup 
1/24/12 

  VAV N/A   

         

6 Inline exhaust fans 

1 duct blower kitchen exhaust - roof mount 

Chiller, air handlers, VAVs,exhaust fans and thermostats operated by Johnson Controls / Metasys front end 

Air handlers, pumps and chiller, controlled by VFD's 

55 VAVs for zone control, all have electric heat 

All air handlers have cartridge filters to be replace bi-annually. Total count: 12-23⅜ x11⅜x11⅟2 

All air handlers have UV lights - to be replaced annually                               14-19⅜x23⅜x11⅟2 

1AHU5 is on second floor mezzanine (~10')                                                 14-23⅜x23⅜x11⅟2 

2IT AHU is ceiling mounted (~8') 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        



Pinellas Park Center       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

AHU-1 Trane BTE120B400EA 175308 S06 Room 029 EVAP 2-24X24X1 Panel R1, #7-9-11 

CU-1-1(A) Trane 2TTA0048A3000AA 7302M6G3F 07/07 South side CU N/A Panel L-1, #13-15-17 

CU-1-2(B) Trane 2TTA0048A3000AA 725375E3F 06/07 South side CU N/A Panel L1, #14-16-18 

AHU-2 Trane BTE120B400EA 175469 S07 Room 029 EVAP 2-24X24X1 Panel R1, #1-3-5 

CU-2-1(A) Trane 2TTA0048A3000A 725377N3F 06/07 South side CU N/A Panel L1, #7-9-11 

CU-2-2 Trane 2TTA0048A3000AA 7272PBR3F 07/07 South side CU N/A Panel L1, #8-10-12 

AHU-3 Trane BWV180B300CA 180327 S12 Room 015 EVAP 6-20x25x2 Panel R1, #2-4-6 

CU-3-1 Trane TTA090A300FA 8173R5MAD 04/08 South side CU N/A Panel R1, #13-15-17 

CU-3-2 Trane 2TTA0060A3000AA 8164M5P4F 04/08 South side CU N/A Panel R1, #19-21-23 

AHU-4 Trane BWV180B300CA 180328 S12 Room 015 EVAP 6-20x25x2 Panel R1, #8-10-12 

CU-4-1 Trane TTA090A300FA 8174KM6AD 04/08 South side CU N/A Panel R1, #14-16-18 

CU-4-2 Trane 2TTA0060A3000AA 8164M734F 04/08 South side CU N/A Panel R1, #20-22-24 

IT Frigidaire FFRE06L3Q18 KK52008526 05/15 Room 028 Wall integrated Panel P2 (no # yet) 

Maintenance Whirlpool unable to access     Room 031 Wall integrated Panel P2, #23-25 

Heat 1 Trane       Room 029   N/A Panel L1, #2-4-6 

Heat 2 Trane       Room 029   N/A Panel L1, #1-3-5 

Heat 3 Trane       Room 015   N/A Panel R1, #26-28-30 

Heat 4 Trane       Room 015   N/A Panel R1, #25-27-29 

 

6 inline exhaust fans        

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 

         

         

         

         

         

       

       

       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      



St Petersburg Center       

         

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

1N-1NW1 Trane TWE090B300DA 224318FSH 08/02 Dental hall EVAP 3-16X25X1   

1N-1NW Trane TTA120B300DA 2245CA3AD 06/02 Carport CU N/A PD 7  1-115 

1N-2NC Trane TWE090B300DA 2243LBE5H 6/02 Dental hall EVAP 3-16x25x1   

1N-2NC Trane TTA090A300EA 224319YAD 08/02 Carport CU N/A   

1N-3NE4 Trane TWE120D100AA 12014N7KBA 01/12 Room 1-110 EVAP 4-16x25x2 1D 28 lab hall 

1N-3NE Trane TTA120D300AA 12112RTTYA 03/12 Carport CU N/A PD 10  1-115 

1N-4S Carrier TWE180E300AA J2717956 4/13 ADAP hall EVAP 8-15x20x2 DH 18  1-115 

1N-4S Carrier 38AUZA07ADB5ADA0A0 J29198256 4/13 Carport CU N/A AC 5  1-115 

1S-1W3 Trane TWE048C14FCO P234UXN1V 06/99 Room 1-179 EVAP 1-20x20x1   

1S-1W Trane TTP048D100A0 R181N1T2F 04/99 South roof CU N/A AC 8  1-115 

1S-2NW Trane TWE240B300BB J11180127 9/14 Room 1-243 EVAP 
4-16X25X2 4-

16X20X2 
  

1S-2NW Trane TTA180B300AA J17198703 9/14 South roof CU N/A AC 4 1-115 

1S-3NE Trane TWE240B300BC J11180091 4/15 Room 1-243 EVAP 
4-16X25X2 4-

16X20X2 
  

1S-3NE Trane TTA180B300BA J15198079 04/94 South roof CU N/A AC 6  1-115 

1S-4TEL5 Carrier FB4CNF036 0414A73359 01/14 Room 1-246 EVAP 1-16X20X1   

1S-4TEL Carrier 24ABB336A610 0314E10496 01/14 South roof CU N/A AC 8  1-115 

2N-1NW Trane TWE120B300BB J30170087 07/94 Room 2-156 EVAP 8-15x20x2 PD 22  1-115 

2N-1NW Trane TTA120B300BA J30198308 07/94 North roof CU N/A 2B 2-4-6  2-132 

2N-2W Trane TWE180E300AA 12474NY0WA 01/12 Room 2-156 EVAP 8-15x20x2 PD 22  1-115 

2N-2W Trane TTA180E300AA 13095MC7TA 03/13 North roof CU N/A PD 3  1-115 

2N-3E Trane TWE240B300BC J11180099 11/15 Room 2-106 EVAP 
4-16x25x2 4-

16X20X2  
  

2N-3E Trane TTA240B300BA J31198765 07/94 Carport CU N/A PD 9  1-115 

2N-4SE Carrier 40RUAA07A2A6AD J04173039 2014 Room 2-106 EVAP 2-20x20x2 2C 2-4-6  2-132 

2N-4SE Carrier 38AUZA07A0B5A0A0A0 J29266462 2014 Carport CU N/A PD 5  1-115 

2S-1NE Trane THC120A3RGA0B84 817100953L 04/08 South roof PKG 4-20X25X2 G2 19-21-23  2-200 

2S-2SE Trane TSC120A3RGAA2NA 819191123L 05/08 South roof PKG 4-20X25X2 2A 1  2-132 

2S-3NW Carrier 50TC-D12A2B5A0A0A0 40RUAA07A2A6ADA 04/94 South roof PKG 
3-20X20X2 3-

16X20X2 
  

2S-4SW Trane TSC120A3RGA2NA 819101129L 05/08 South roof PKG 4-20X25X2 2A 4 2-132 

2S-5W Trane THC092A3RCA2CA 817100957L 04/08 South roof PKG 4-20x25x2   

         

St Petersburg Center (Continued)       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

3-1W Trane TWE120B300BB J45172900 11/15 Room 3-128 EVAP 4-16x25x2   

3-1W Trane TTA180B300BA T32198195 08/94 North roof CU N/A G3A 31-33-35 3-147 

3-2WC Trane TWE120B300BB J34170795 08/94 Room 3-127 EVAP 4-16x25x2   

3-2WC Trane TTA180B300BA J08198357 02/94 North roof CU N/A G3A 37-39-41 3-147 

3-3EC Trane TWE120B300BB J40172091 09/94 Room 3-122 EVAP 4-16x25x2   

3-3EC Trane TTA180E300AA 11263MUETA 06/11 North roof CU N/A Roof panel 1 

3-4E Trane TWE120B300BB J34170798 08/94 Room 3-122 EVAP     

3-4E Trane TTA180B300BA J42198905 10/94 North roof CU N/A Roof panel 5 

4-1SE Trane TSC080A3R0A28A 817101010832   North roof PKG 4-16x25x2   

4-2C Trane TSC120A3RGA2NA 817101248L 04/08 North roof PKG 4-20X25X2 Roof panel 11 



4-3SW Trane TSC090A3RCA001C 8171087L 04/08 North roof PKG 4-16x25x2 Roof panel 4 

4-4NW Trane TSC072E3R0A0 100911591L 03/10 North roof PKG 4-16x25x2 Roof panel 10 

4-5NE Trane TSC090ER0A01 101511211L 04/10 North roof PKG 4-16x25x2 4B 1-3-5 East hall 

IT-E Liebert FH199AUAAM 306571-005 D-94 
 Battery 

room 
EVAP 

4-24X24X4 Roll 
poly 

  

IT-E Liebert CDF205A C12L2F4815 L-2012 SE roof CU N/A   

IT-NE Liebert FH199AUAAM 306571-00? D-94 Room 1-261 EVAP 
4-24X24X4 Roll 

poly 
  

IT-NE Liebert CDF205A 054C81048 J-2005 SE roof CU N/A   

IT-NW Liebert FH199AUAAM 306571-00? G-98 Room 1-264 EVAP 
4-24X24X4 Roll 

poly 
  

IT-NW Liebert CDF205A 0611C85107 C-2006 SE roof CU N/A   

IT-S Liebert FH199AUAAM 306571-007   Room 1-256 EVAP 
3-24X24X4 1-

20X24X4 Roll poly 
  

IT-S Liebert CDF205A 0037C37504 J-2000 SE roof CU N/A   

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

St Petersburg Center (Continued)       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

Mail Room Trane TWE024C14FB0 1624BF2U 04/03 Room 1-115 EVAP 1-20x20x1 AC 13 

Mail Room Trane 2TTR1018A1000AA 31611JE5F 04/03 Carport CU N/A AC 11 

3rd Floor IT Mitsubishi MS-A09WA 0002062 no date Room 3-108 EVAP integrated   

3rd Floor IT Mitsubishi MU-A09WA 0003104 no date South roof CU N/A   

Elev Room LG LG6014ER 402CXYQB4426   Elev room Wall integrated N/A 

OA Unit AAON 
41794 RK-40-2-FO-

1F2:AAORGEODJ00MOB 
200208-AKET07908 08/02 Carport OA 10-20x25x2 DH-2 12 

? Trane TWE180E300AA 12474Y0WA 01/12 Room 2-156 EVAP 8-15x20x2 PD 22 rm 1-115 

         

         

North roof has 3 rooftop exhaust fans 

South roof has 5 rooftop exhaust fans 

1Unit 1N-1NW is ceiling mounted (~10') 

2ADAP Hall unit is ceiling mounted (~10') and has uv lights 

3Unit 1S-1W is ceiling mounted (~10') and has a condensate pump 

4Unit 1S-3NE has a condensate pump 

5Unit 1S-4TEL is ceiling mounted (~8”) 

 

 

 

 

 

         

         

         

         



         

         

         

         

         

Tarpon Springs Center       

         

Identifier Make Model Serial number Man Date Location Type Filters Breaker 

Medical Carrier FB4CNP060 1314A87334 2014   EVAP 1-20x20x1   

Medical Carrier 224ABB360A340 1314E18882 2014 East side CU N/A   

Rooftop Carrier 50TC-D28ABB5AOAOAO 1014P23851 2014 Roof PKG 9-16X25X2   

IT LG LW1213ER 303CSFTA1819 2103   Wall integrated   

                  

         

1 rooftop exhaust fan 

6 bath exhaust fans 

 

 

 

  



ORDER NO. AF4D6B 

 

CHANGED: Order No. AF4D6B 

Version Number: 3 
Internal Version: false 
Issued on Mon, 13 Feb, 2017 
Created on Mon, 13 Feb, 2017 by Ariba System 

Supplier: 
Johnson Controls, Inc.  
3802 Sugar Palm Dr. 

Tampa, FL 33619 

United States 

Phone: 1813-635-2219 

Fax: 1813-635-2276 

Contact: Ginger Fox 
Ship to: 
Florida Department of Health in Pinellas County  

205 Dr ML King St N 

3rd Floor 

St Petersburg, FL 33701 
United States 
Deliver To: 
Patte Garrett  
 

Distributors?: N 

Requester: Patte Garrett 

Ship To Code: A02eb2k8.q 

State Contract ID: 
Contract ID: 

Requester Phone: 

PR No.: PR9534411-V3 

MyGreenFlorida Content: N 

Shipping Method: Best Way 

FOB Code: INC-Dest 

FOB Code Description: Destination freight paid by vendor and included in price. Title passes upon receipt. Vendor files any claims. 

Encumber Funds: Yes 
PO Start Date: Fri, 1 Jul, 2016 

PO End Date: Fri, 30 Jun, 2017 

Fiscal Year Indicator: 2017 

PUI#: 6452 

Site Code: 640000-52 

Terms and Conditions: http://dms.myflorida.com/mfmp_PO_TC 

P Card Order?: No 

Item  Action  Description  Part Number  Unit  Qty  Need By  Unit Price  Extended Amount  

1  Modified  In accordance with ITB DOH13-075, Purchase ...     each  12  None  $5,415.00000 

USD  
$64,980.00000 

USD  

  In accordance with ITB DOH13-075, Purchase order to cover the cost of A/C maintenance at the St. Pete, Pinellas Park, Largo, 

Clearwater, Tarpon Springs, and Mid County Health Centers as authorized by Tim Tate or designee and as per the terms and conditions 

of ITB# DOH13-075. This is the second year renewal of this ITB and this term is from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.  
 

Bill To: 
Florida Department of Health, in Pinellas County  

205 ML King St North 

Rm 418 

attn. accounts payable 

St Petersburg, FL 33701 

United States 

     

Entity Description: Department of Health 

Organization Code: 64365262400 
     



Object Code: 000000-242072 

Expansion Option: NG 

Exemption Status: No 

Exemption Reason?: 

Buyer Code:  

Description 
Blanket Purchase Order 
Itemized Invoice 

Method of Procurement: H - Agency ITB [s 287.057(1) (a), F.S.] 

  

Item  Action  Description  Part Number  Unit  Qty  Need By  Unit Price  Extended Amount  

2  Modified  This is a line item to cover needed service calls.     each  1  None  $1.00000 USD  $1.00000 USD  

  This is a line item to cover needed service calls.   

Bill To: 
Florida Department of Health, in Pinellas County  

205 ML King St North 

Rm 418 

attn accounts payable 

St Petersburg, FL 33701 

United States 

     

Entity Description: Department of Health 

Organization Code: 64365262400 

Object Code: 000000-243023 

Expansion Option: NG 

Exemption Status: No 
Exemption Reason? 

     

Buyer Code:  

Description 
Blanket Purchase Order 
Itemized Invoice 

Method of Procurement: E - Purchase under $2,500 [Rule 60A-1.002(2), F.A.C.] 

  

   Total  $64,981.00000 

USD  

Changes 

 Purchase Order Total ordered changed from $67,380.00000 USD to $64,981.00000 USD  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, RoundedAmount changed from $2,400.00000 USD to $1.00000 USD  

 Line Item 2, LI Amount Recorder in FLAIR changed from $2,400.00000 USD to $1.00000 USD  

 Line Item 1, Accounting, Accounting 1, ERPTransactionDate changed from 09162016 to 02132017  

 Line Item 1, ERPTransactionDate changed from 09162016 to 02132017  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, ERPTransactionDate changed from 09162016 to 02132017  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, PriorPeriodIndicator changed from (no value) to (no value)  

 Line Item 2, ERPTransactionDate changed from 09162016 to 02132017  

 Purchase Order TimeCreated changed from Fri, 16 Sep, 2016 to Mon, 13 Feb, 2017  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, CurrentFLAIRAmount changed from 2,400 to 1  

 Line Item 2, Quantity changed from 2,400 to 1 

 Purchase Order Total ordered changed from $65,980.00000 USD to $67,380.00000 USD  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, RoundedAmount changed from $1,000.00000 USD to $2,400.00000 USD  

 Line Item 2, LI Amount Recorder in FLAIR changed from $1,000.00000 USD to $2,400.00000 USD  

 Purchase Order Attachments 2 changed from [ariba.approvable.core.AttachmentWrapper [BaseId 82223206134 11rtknw6.d6 ]] to (no value)  

 Line Item 1, Accounting, Accounting 1, ERPTransactionDate changed from 06202016 to 09162016  

 Line Item 1, Accounting, Accounting 1, ERPMessage changed from SUCCESSFUL ENCUMBRANCE 60S to SUCCESSFUL 
ENCUMBRANCE 6SU  



 Line Item 1, ERPTransactionDate changed from 06202016 to 09162016  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, ERPTransactionDate changed from 06202016 to 09162016  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, ERPMessage changed from SUCCESSFUL ENCUMBRANCE 60S to SUCCESSFUL 
ENCUMBRANCE 6SU  

 Line Item 2, ERPTransactionDate changed from 06202016 to 09162016  

 Purchase Order TimeCreated changed from Fri, 1 Jul, 2016 to Fri, 16 Sep, 2016  

 Line Item 1, Accounting, Accounting 1, CurrentFLAIRAmount changed from 64,980 to 46,768  

 Line Item 2, Accounting, Accounting 1, CurrentFLAIRAmount changed from 1,000 to 2,400  

 Line Item 2, Quantity changed from 1,000 to 2,400 

Attachments 






